
 
  

CITY OF LAWNDALE 
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California 90260 

Phone (310) 973-3200 – www.lawndalecity.org 
 

AGENDA 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

Monday, August 16, 2021 - 6:30 p.m. 
Lawndale City Hall Council Chamber 

14717 Burin Avenue 
 

Any person who wishes to address the City Council regarding any item listed on this agenda or any other 
matter that is within its subject matter jurisdiction is invited, but not required, to fill out a Public Meeting 
Speaker Card and submit it to the City Clerk prior to the oral communications portion of the meeting.  The 
purpose of the card is to ensure that speakers' names are correctly recorded in the meeting minutes and, 
where appropriate, to provide contact information for later staff follow-up.  You are still eligible to submit 
comment via the Temporary eComment Policy for Public Meetings, the comments will be read verbatim 
into the record. 

 
How to observe the Meeting: 
To maximize public safety while still maintaining transparency and public access, members of the public can now observe the 
meeting in person, with limited capacity, while strictly adhering to the City Facilities Entry Protocols.  Members of the public 
are still be able to view the meeting on YouTube “Lawndale CityTV”, the City Website, or Lawndale Community Cable 
Television on Spectrum & Frontier Channel 3. 
 
Copies of this Agenda may be obtained prior to the meeting in the Lawndale City Hall foyer.  Copies of this Agenda packet may 
be obtained prior to the meeting outside of the Lawndale City Hall foyer or on the City Website.  Interested parties may contact 
the City Clerk Department at (310) 973-3213 for clarification regarding individual agenda items. 
 

This Agenda is subject to revision up to 72 hours before the meeting. 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
B. CEREMONIALS (Flag Salute and Inspiration) 
 
C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORTS 

 
a. L.A. County Sheriff’s Department Updates 
b. L.A. County Fire Department Updates 

 
D. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Public Comments) 

 
E. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL 

 
F. CONSENT CALENDAR  

 
Items 1 through 5, will be considered and acted upon under one motion unless a City Councilmember 
removes individual items for further City Council consideration or explanation. 

 
1. Revised City Council Policy 104-19 (Website and Social Media for Public Use) 

Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-2108-036, amending 
City Council Policy No. 104-19 – Website and Social Media for Public Use, to include a 
Website Privacy Policy.  

https://www.lawndalecity.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_16676053/File/Government/City%20Council/All%20Speaker%20Card%20(Rev.%2002-20).pdf
https://www.lawndalecity.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_16676053/File/Government/City%20Council/All%20Speaker%20Card%20(Rev.%2002-20).pdf
https://www.lawndalecity.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_16676053/File/Government/Departments/City%20Clerk's%20Office/Agendas%20and%20Minutes/City%20of%20Lawndale%20-%20eComment%20Policy.pdf
https://www.lawndalecity.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_16676053/File/COVID-19/COVID-19%20%20Reopening202105_Final.pdf
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCfzabQru02YprD2xs5FC2Ow
http://192.168.10.14/CablecastPublicSite/watch/1?channel=3
https://www.lawndalecity.org/cms/one.aspx?pageId=17106541


Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
August 16, 2021 
Page 2 

2. Notice of Completion – Traffic Signal Installation and Modification Projects at 
Manhattan Beach Boulevard/Hawthorne Boulevard and Marine Avenue/Osage 
Avenue Project No. 2019-04 & 09
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) accept the project completed by DBX, Inc. 
for traffic signal installation and modification projects at Manhattan Beach 
Boulevard/Hawthorne Boulevard and Marine Avenue/Osage Avenue; (b) authorize staff 
to file the notice of completion with the Los Angeles County Registrar-Recorder County 
Clerk’s Office for the traffic signal installation and modification projects at Manhattan 
Beach Boulevard/Hawthorne Boulevard  and Marine Avenue/Osage Avenue; and (c) 
authorize staff to release 5% retention in the amount of $45,824 for the traffic signal 
installation and modification projects at Manhattan Beach Boulevard /Hawthorne 
Boulevard and Marine Avenue/Osage Avenue.

3. Notice of Completion – Fiscal Year (FY) 2019-20 Annual Street Improvements 
Project (CDBG Project No. 602074-19 and SB1)
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) accept the project completion by Sequel 
Contractors Inc., for the FY 2019-20 Annual Street Improvements Project (CDBG Project 
No. 602074-19 and SB1 FY 2019-20); (b) authorize staff to file the notice of completion 
with the Los Angeles County Registrar-Recorder County Clerk’s Office for the FY 
2019-20 Annual Street Improvements Project; and (c) authorize staff to release 5% 
retention in the amount of $85,659.97 for the FY 2019-20 Annual Street Improvements 
Project.

4. Accounts Payable Register
Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-2108-034, authorizing 
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $244,093.60.

5. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – August 2, 2021 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 

G. PUBLIC HEARING

6. Adoption of Development Impact Fees
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) determine the Development Impact Fee study
is exempt from the Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), pursuant to Section (b)(3) of the
CEQA Guidelines; and (b) approve and adopt Resolution CC-2108-035, the proposed
Development Impact Fees as contained in Exhibit “A” of the Resolution.

H. ADMINISTRATION

7. Agreement with All City Management Services Inc. for School Crossing Guard
Services
Recommendation: that the City Council approve a contract service agreement with All
City Management Services, Inc. for a term of two years, not to exceed $285,831.00.

I. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT



Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
August 16, 2021 
Page 3 
 
 

 

J. ITEMS FROM CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 
 

8. Mayor/City Councilmembers Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
 

K. CLOSED SESSION 
 

9. Conference with Labor Negotiator 
The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54957.6, with the city manager, the city attorney and the City's negotiators, regarding 
labor negotiations with Local 1895, Council 36, American Federation of State, County 
and Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO, representing the City's mid-management and 
classified employees. 
 

10. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code sections 
54956.9(d)(2) and (d)(3), because there is a significant exposure to litigation in one (1) 
case. 

 
L. ADJOURNMENT 

 
City Hall will be closed for the Labor Day holiday on the next regular meeting date.  Therefore, 
the next meeting of the City Council will be held at 6:30 p.m. on TUESDAY, September 7, 2021 
in the Lawndale City Hall council chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California. 

 
It is the intention of the City of Lawndale to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in 
all respects.  If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance beyond 
what is normally provided, we will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner.  Please 
contact the City Clerk Department (310) 973-3213 prior to the meeting to inform us of your particular 
needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.  Please advise us at that time if you will need 
accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis. 
 

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the Agenda 
for the regular meeting of the City Council to be held on August 16, 2021 was posted not less 
than 72 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Matthew Ceballos, Assistant City Clerk 



1

















2















3



















4











MINUTES OF THE 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

    August 2, 2021 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Mayor Pullen-Miles called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m. in the City Hall council chamber,
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.

Councilmembers Present:  Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor Pro Tem Pat Kearney,
Councilmember Bernadette Suarez, Councilmember Rhonda 
Hofmann Gorman, Councilmember Sirley Cuevas   

Other Participants: City Manager Kevin M. Chun, City Attorney Gregory M. Murphy, 
Los Angeles County Sheriff's Department Captain Duane Allen, 
Community Services Director Mike Estes, Assistant to the City 
Manager/Human Resources Director Raylette Felton, Municipal 
Services Director Michael Reyes, Community Development 
Director Sean Moore, Assistant City Clerk Matthew Ceballos, 
Public Works Director Julian Lee 

B. CEREMONIALS

Councilmember Sirley Cuevas led the flag salute and Doris Hofmann, Resident, provided the
inspiration.

C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT

Captain Duane Allen summarized the recent law enforcement activities.

D. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Randall Abram, Resident, spoke about the illegal fireworks suppression plan and his support of
further illegal fireworks measures brought up in the comments from City Council.

Deena Sopka, Resident, spoke about the public safety report, recent incidents in the City, the
trouble illegal fireworks bring and vehicles racing through City streets.

E. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

The City Council responded generally to the comments.

Mayor Pro Tem Kearney requested staff post the Sheriff’s Safety Report on social media.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of Final Tract Map No. 82706
Recommendation: that the City Council approve the Final Tract Map No. 82706

5



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
August 2, 2021 
Page 2 
 
 

2. Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) to Accept Local Return Funds and CARES  
ACT Funding for the Lawndale Beat Fixed-Route Transportation System 
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) approve the attached Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) with the Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation 
Authority to accept $49,955.00 of Proposition A local return funds and CARES Act 
funding and (b) authorize the Mayor or City Manager to execute the MOU on behalf of 
the City.  

 
3. Consideration of Claim Against the City 

Recommendation: that the City Council reject the claims filed by Alfredo Ortega and 
Gloria Garay, and instruct staff to process the appropriate correspondence to the 
claimants. 

 
4. Accounts Payable Register 

Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-2108-031, authorizing 
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $791,717.04. 

 
5. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – July 19, 2021 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Kearney inquired on item number 2. A dialogue ensued between Council 
and staff regarding the $49,955.00 of Proposition A local return funds and CARES Act 
funding towards Lawndale Beat transit service. 
  
Mayor Pro Tem Kearney inquired on various cost in the accounts payable register and its 
purpose. 

  
A brief dialogue ensued between Mayor Pro Tem Kearney and staff regarding the 
Lawndale Beat. 

  
A brief dialogue ensued between Mayor Pro Tem Kearney and staff regarding boot 
purchases and Aleshire & Wynder expenditures. 

  
A motion by Councilmember Cuevas to approve the consent calendar was seconded by 
Mayor Pro Tem Kearney and carried by a vote of 5-0. 
 

G. PUBLIC HEARING 
 
6. Adoption of New Facility Use Fee for Recreation Class Instructors 

Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-2108-033 approving 
the fee of $25.00 per hour for recreation class instructors use of any City facility for City-
advertised and promoted classes to be held on City property. 
 

Community Services Director Mike Estes provided a report on the Adoption of New Facility Use 
Fee for Recreation Class Instructors. 
 
Mayor Pullen-Miles opened and closed the public hearing immediately at 6:40 p.m., there being 
no one to testify. 



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
August 2, 2021 
Page 3 
 
 

Mayor Pullen-Miles provided comments on the legislative change that lead to adjusting the 
instructor contracting process. 

  
A motion by Mayor Pro Tem Kearney to adopt Resolution No. CC-2108-033 approving the 
fee of $25.00 per hour for recreation class instructors use of any City facility for City-
advertised and promoted classes to be held on City property, was seconded by 
Councilmember Suarez and carried by a vote of 5-0. 
 

H. ADMINISTRATION 
 
7. Agreement with All City Management Services Inc. for School Crossing Guard  

Services  
Recommendation: that the City Council approve a contract service agreement with All 
City Management Services, Inc. for a term of two years, not to exceed $244,998.00. 
 

Community Services Director Mike Estes provided a report on the Agreement with All City 
Management Services Inc. for School Crossing Guard Services. 
 
A lengthy dialogue ensued between Councilmember Cuevas and Director Estes regarding the 
amount of crossing guards the City is hiring, the School District input and pedestrian counts on 
the amount of crossing guards, a map of crosswalks the City services, and a negotiable reduction 
of amount of guards. 

 
Councilmember Suarez inquired if the subcommittee with the School District would continue to 
meet. 

 
Mayor Pro Tem Kearney inquired if staff can send this service for Request for Proposals because 
the recommended contract has had billing issues in the past. Mayor Pro Tem Kearney added he 
concurs with Councilmember Cuevas for a language change for the contract to service “up to 10 
crosswalk locations”. 

  
The dialogue continued between City Council and staff regarding amending the contract to a 
reduced amount of crosswalk locations based on pedestrian usage. City Council consented, 
without objection, to specifically include a language change on service of “up to 10 crosswalk 
locations”. 

 
Without objection, City Council tabled Item No. 7 to be heard at the next regular meeting. 

 
8. Award of Contract for Construction and Construction Inspection Services for the   

FY 2020-21 Annual Street Improvements Project 
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) award the construction contract to Sequel 
Contractors Inc., in the amount of $973,400.00 for the FY 2020-21 Annual Street 
Improvements Project; (b) award the construction inspection services to SA & Associates 
in the amount of $78,000.00 for the FY 2020-21 Annual Street Improvements Project; 
and (c) approve the construction contingency of $146,010.00 for FY 2020-21 Annual 
Street Improvements Project. 

  



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
August 2, 2021 
Page 4 
 
 

Public Works Director Julian Lee reported on the Award of Contract for Construction and 
Construction Inspection Services for the FY 2020-21 Annual Street Improvements Project. 

 
A lengthy dialogue ensued between Council and staff on the determination and factors for the 
selection of SA & Associates against the other companies, the budget amount for the project, and 
negotiating the price. 

 
A motion by Councilmember Suarez to award the construction contract to Sequel 
Contractors Inc., in the amount of $973,400.00 for the FY 2020-21 Annual Street 
Improvements Project; award the construction inspection services to SA & Associates in 
the amount of $78,000.00 for the FY 2020-21 Annual Street Improvements Project, 
negotiating a lower amount and reducing the cost of the overall contract; and approve the 
construction contingency of $146,010.00 for FY 2020-21 Annual Street Improvements 
Project, was seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Kearney. 
 

I. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 
 
City Manager Kevin Chun invited the community to the first event since the pandemic, the 
August 3rd, National Night Out.  City Manager Kevin Chun also spoke about the workshop for 
General Plan & Hawthorne Blvd. Specific Plan on August 4th.   
 

J. ITEMS FROM CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 
 

9. Mayor/City Councilmembers Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
 
Councilmember Suarez attended a meeting with the South Bay Cities Council of Government 
Steering Committee where SB 9 and SB 10 were discussed. Councilmember Suarez 
recommended everyone to read on the bill and added it may impact the City.  
 
Councilmember Cuevas inquired if a Sunday morning exercise group at Jane Addams Park was 
a program with the City.  Director of Community Services Estes responded it’s not put on by the 
City, staff is available to patrol onsite and that he would look further into it. 
 
Councilmember Hofmann Gorman commended Caltrans for cleaning the freeways and their 
underpasses.   
  
Mayor Pro Tem Kearney had nothing to report.  
 
Mayor Pullen-Miles also commended Caltrans for the clean-up and a resident he witnessed 
cleaning. Mayor Pullen-Miles attended a meeting with the L.A. County Sanitation Districts. 
 
City Manager Chun announced there will be a virtual town hall meeting Saturday, August 7th at 
10:00 am for a discussion on SB 9 and SB 10. 
 
Councilmember Suarez congratulated the U.S. Men’s National Soccer Team and former 
Leuzinger High School Olympian, Gyasi Zardes, for the 2021 CONCACAF Gold Cup win. 

 
K. ADJOURNMENT 



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
August 2, 2021 
Page 5 
 
 

 
There being no further business to conduct, the Mayor adjourned the meeting at 7:41 p.m.  

 
 
 
 

 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Erica Harbison, City Clerk 
 
Approved: 08/16/2021 

 



6



































































































7









7











































8



9



10


	21-08-16 reg.agn
	01. Revised Website and Social Media Policy
	02. Notice of Completion- Traffic Signal Installation and Modification Projects at
	03. Notice of Completion-FY 2019-20 Annual Street Improvement Project (CDBG
	04. Warrants
	05. 21-08-02 reg.min
	06. Consideration of Adoption of Development Impact Fees and Approval of
	07. All City Management Services School crossing agreement
	08. Councilmembers Report of Attendance
	09. Closed Session Labor Negotiator
	10. Closed Session Legal Counsel

	Back to Agenda: 


